Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC

From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 2:15 PM

To: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem; NADEEM, Kamran; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar
Subject: FW: [EXT] Operational Failure, UC DERI BAGHBANAN

Dear Shahid

Please proceed.

Regards

From: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2022 1:32 PM

To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: NADEEM, Kamran <nadeemka@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem
<wabbas@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed
<khurshidm@who.int>; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Operational Failure, UC DERI BAGHBANAN

Approved!

Dr. Waheed Kamran

MBES (Pak) | MPH (Pak)

MNational Professional Officer — PPED
Polio Eradication Initiative | WHO | KP | Pakistan

Skype | Twitter: waheedkamrang

Cell #:  +92-323-6940000

On 14-Jun-2022, at 12:27 PM, KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> wrote:

Dear Dr Waheed Kamran

Mr Ateeq Ur Rehman (UCPO Peshawar, UC Dheri Baghbanan) is recommended for warning letter and to
be on probation (Attached) for persistent poor performance.

Your kind approval is requested to proceed.

Regards
Faizan Khan



From: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2022 12:18 PM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB
KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Operational Failure, UC DERI BAGHBANAN

Dear Waseem

| endorse recommendations of the inquiry, please issue him warning and should be put in probation.

Get Outlook for Android

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 4:36:52 PM

To: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB
KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Operational Failure, UC DERI BAGHBANAN

Dear Dr Naveed,
Kindly find attached report for your feedback.
Thank you

Waseem Abbas

From: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Monday, 13 June 2022 3:26 PM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'Raazia’
<raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Operational Failure, UC DERI BAGHBANAN

Dear Waseem,
With reference to subject complaint received from program team, against UCPO Ateeq Ur
Rehman UC Dheri Baghbanan. An explanation letter was issued to UCPO Ateeq and his

response was shared with his supervisors for feedback.

As per feedback of his supervisor, a warning letter shall be issued to him as recommended in
inquiry report.

Kindly WHO PO approval is requested for further action.
Regards,
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Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk
Contact:0349-7760730

From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 3:05 PM

To: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org>
Cc: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar
<zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Operational Failure, UC DERI BAGHBANAN

FYI Please

From: Rizwan Ahmed <rizwan.ahmad@people.com.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 May 2022 3:02 PM

To: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; 'Shahid Ali' <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>
Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; 'Bushra Saeed'
<bushra.saeed@people.com.pk>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Operational Failure, UC DERI BAGHBANAN

Acknowledged. Forwarded for further disciplinary actions.

Regards,

Rizwan Ahwad

Sr. HR Executive

Professional Employers (PVT) Ltd.
@+92-347-4102865
@+92-91-5603097 (EXT) # 104
Mrizwan.ahmad@people.com.pk
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From: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed [mailto:khurshidm@who.int]

Sent: Monday, May 30, 2022 5:57 PM

To: rizwan.ahmad@people.com.pk; Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; Bushra Saeed
<bushra.saeed@people.com.pk>

Subject: Operational Failure, UC DERI BAGHBANAN

Dear Vendors,

The enquiry report is forwarded for your information and actions as per recommendations by
program team.

Regards

Dr Naveed Khurshid

<Inquiry Deri BaghbananERU.pdf><Lesson Learnt From NID March
2022.pdf><Response.pdf><supervision plan NID March 2022.pdf><Supervisor Feedback.pdf>



